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Page # Vendor Question Leave Blank for AHCCCS Response 

1. 
UnitedHealthcare 
Community Plan 

of Arizona 

Integration and 
AHCCCS 

Complete Care 
(ACC) 

4 

Can AHCCCS provide Non-Title XIX membership by 
year, population, GSA, and funding source for FY 2016 
– FY 2018?  

A RBHA Non-Title XIX/XXI 
Enrollment CY2016-2018 table was 
added to the last page of the 
Appendix. 

2. 
UnitedHealthcare 
Community Plan 

of Arizona 

Future of RBHA 
Service 
Delivery 

4 

Will the fidelity monitoring requirements, stipulated 
under the 2014 exit agreement for the Arnold v. Sarn 
Stipulation for Providing Community Services and 
Terminating the Litigation, continue after the 
integration? 

Yes, fidelity monitoring 
requirements as specified for 
Maricopa County will continue after 
the integration.  Additional fidelity 
monitoring requirements may also 
apply outside Maricopa County. 

3. 
UnitedHealthcare 
Community Plan 

of Arizona 

Current 
Options for 
Individuals 

Determined to 
have SMI 

6 

Does AHCCCS anticipate any changes to the benefit 
package for the Non-Title XIX population, particularly 
for Non-Title XIX individuals with Serious Mental 
Illness? 

No change in benefit package is 
anticipated at this time. 

4. Care 1st 
3. Information 

Requested 
#1 

9 of 13 

Is it AHCCCS’ intention to have one contractor in the north 
region and one in the south region (outside Pima County) 
that is a current ACC plan, which could be either the 
incumbent plan that has the current RBHA contract or a 
plan that does not have the current RBHA contract?   

AHCCCS has not made decisions 
regarding the number of 
Contractors in each area, however, 
AHCCCS does intend to limit to 
current ACC plans in the region 
which may include the incumbent 
plan with RBHA services. 

5. 
Magellan 

Complete Care 
(MCC) of Arizona 

“Integration 
and AHCCCS 

Complete 
Care (ACC) - 

3 of 13 

As illustrated in the two maps included on page 3 of the 
RFI, today, the RBHA Geographic Service Areas (GSAs) do 
not completely align with the ACC GSAs   
 
Can AHCCCS please confirm its intent to align the three 

AHCCCS does intend to align the 
GSAs for RBHA services with the 
ACC GSAs.  The ACC Plan or Plans 
selected will provide both the ACC 
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MAPS” RBHA GSAs with the current ACC regions?  That is, 
following integration of the ACCs and the RBHAs in 
October 2021, please confirm that all services will be 
provided following the geographic/county boundaries 
depicted in the map entitled “AHCCCS Complete Care” on 
page 3 of the RFI. 

contractual services and contracted 
RBHA services. 

6. RI International 
RBHA Crisis 

Funding 
Tables 

Appen
dix 

Page 9 

The RBHA Crisis Funding Tables show a projected 
reduction in central region crisis funding of $27,631,951 
between CY18 and CY19. Can you please explain the 
rational / data that led to this 24% reduction in funding; 
including a 30% decline in TXIX crisis funding? Did 
calculations used in the analysis factor in the 85% crisis 
encounter expectation that supports ensuing available 
capacity to always say yes to referrals for care in the crisis 
system? 

For Central, AHCCCS revised the 
Crisis Funding table to exclude 
amounts for services that are not 
part of the RFI. The new figures 
presented in this Crisis Funding 
table include only crisis services 
being discussed in the RFI.  The 
revised Crisis Funding data shows a 
slight decrease in CYE 2019 for the 
Central GSA. The Crisis amounts in 
the CYE 2019 rates were the 
projected amounts for the crisis 
services being discussed in the RFI 
as provided by the RBHAs.  
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